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February 9, 2024 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
PROJECT 2019 BART PEDESTRIAN AND BIKE CONNECTIVITY  

 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 
 
The following clarifications, amendments, additions and/or deletions as set forth herein shall 
apply to the above project contract documents and shall be made a part thereof and shall be 
subject to all the requirements thereof as though originally specified and/or shown. Submitters 
shall assure themselves that all addendum changes have been incorporated into their proposal.  
 

A. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS 
 

 
1. Replace the Bid Schedule – Attachment A 

 
2. Replace the following Plans/Specifications:  

 

a. See Revised Sheets I-5 to I-6 
b. City Standard Details for Water and Irrigation.  

 
 

B. CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1. Please provide an estimated square footage for ‘Grind Concrete’ area required 

so bidders are apples to apples? 

 

Bid Item #80 Grind Concrete quantity and unit has been revised to 500 SF. See 

Revised Bid Schedule, Attachment A. 

 

2. There is no concrete cap bid item.  The specs call for this item to be paid by the 
LF.?? The contract price paid per linear foot for Concrete Cap shall include full 
compensation for furnishing all labor, materials, tools, equipment and incidentals 
required to install the concrete cap over the existing pipe complete in place, 
including potholing, saw cutting, excavation, backfill, minor concrete cap, 
reinforcing, and temporary HMA paving as shown on the plans, as specified in 
the Standard Specifications and these technical provisions, and as directed by 
the Engineer.?? Please confirm that this work is not part of the contract or add a 
new bid item for this scope of work.  
 

This work is not part of the contract. 
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3. The measurement and payment sections for DG, asphalt paving and minor 

concrete items all include aggregate base.?? Please clarify if all aggregate base 

for DG, asphalt paving, sidewalk, and curb and gutter is to be measured and paid 

for by bid items 21, 79, and 145?  

 

Bid Item# 22 is for the AB underneath the roadway AC on California Avenue, Bid 

Item# 24 is for the AB underneath the trail AC on California Avenue, Bid Item #88 

is for the AB underneath the Bliss Avenue Path AC, and Bid item #161 is for AB 

underneath the Railroad Avenue Path AC.  Sidewalk and curb and gutter shall be 

paid for by its respective bid item. 

 

4. There is no bid item for the wayfinding sign called out on Bliss Ave and method 
of payment.?? Please confirm how this item is to be paid for. 
 

Bid Item # 129, Wayfinding Sign-Bliss Ave has been added. See Revised Bid 

Schedule, Attachment A. 

 

5. There are 3 inlets called out to be removed on California Ave and no method of 
payment.?? Please confirm how these are paid for. 
 
Bid Item #69 – Remove Storm Drain Inlet, has been added. See Revised Bid 

Schedule, Attachment A. 

 

6. There is a tree called out to be removed on Bliss Ave and no method of 
payment.?? Please confirm how this is to be paid for. 
 
This item shall be paid for under Bid Item #73, Clearing and Grubbing. See 

Revised Bid Schedule, Attachment A. 

 

7. Please provide a budget for each alternate. If the bidding amount exceed the 
budget, will the City reject the alternates? 
 
The engineers estimate for the project is approximately $5 Million. The current 
bid shall be awarded based on the lowest bidder for the total base bid plus bid 
alternate No.1. The City will award any alternates if budget allows.  
 

8. Referring to sheets L-1 through L-4, I-5 and I-6, it looks there are proposed 
planting areas along the new trail at California Avenue that are missing. Please 
clarify.  
 
See revised Sheets I-5 and I-6 for planting and L-1 through L-4 for notes, legend, 
or abbreviation. 
 

9. Detail I-4/ sheet 2 of 3 on sheet I-8 shows all cables and electrical wires must be 
run in conduit. Please clarify if conduit is only needed at controller locations or it 
is needed for all 2-wire cables run from controller to remote control valves. 
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Bidders shall assume that it is necessary for all 2-wire cables run from controller 
to remote control valves See attached updated City Standard Details for water 
and irrigation – Attachment B 
 

10. Detail I-4/ sheet 3 of 3 on sheet I-8 shows antenna. Please provide a location, 
model number and detail of antenna for bidding purposes. 
 
Location to be determined by City Engineer in the field.  Bidder shall assume a 
distance of 100 LF. See attached updated City Standard Details for water and 
irrigation – Attachment B. 
 

11. Referring to detail I-15 on sheet I-9, provide a requirement and detail for 2-4'' 
perforated drain pipes and grates secured with 2 self-tapping screws. 
 
See attached updated City Standard Details for water and irrigation – Attachment 
B. 
 

12. Per Standard Specifications of the State of California, Department of 
Transportation (“Caltrans”), section 20-2.01B(7) shows that valve boxes must be 
precast concrete. However, according to sheets I-8 and I-9, irrigation details 
show that the valve box is Brooks plastic model. Please advise 
 
See attached updated City Standard Details for water and irrigation – Attachment 
B. 
 

13. Referring to sheets I-8 thru I-11 - Irrigation details, no detail shown for irrigation 
sleeve. Please provide for bidding purpose. 
 
See attached updated City Standard Details for water and irrigation – Attachment 
B. 
 

14. Referring to sheet I-8, detail I-2 shows sand bedding cover and under the pipes. 
However, note #3 in same detail & the irrigation notes #25 on sheet I-7 show 
backfill which is excavated from the trench. Please clarify. 
 
See attached updated City Standard Details for water and irrigation – Attachment 
B. 
 

15. Please provide the wire sleeve size for bidding purposes, as it isn't mentioned in 
the document. 
 
Wire Sleeve size shall be 2 inches.. 
 

16. Referring to sheet I-4, Irrigation legend shows that the size of Superior master 
valve which is noted on plans. However, sheets I-1 thru I-6 do not show size of 
the master valve. Please advise. 
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Master valve shall be the same size as the main. 
 

17. Referring to sheet I-4, Irrigation legend shows that the size of Wilkins pressure 
regulating valve which is noted on plans. However, sheets I-1 thru I-6 do not 
show size of the pressure regulating valve. Please advise. 
 
Pressure regulating valve shall be the same size as the main. 
 

18. Referring to sheet I-4, irrigation legend shows the model of flow sensor which is 
Creative Sensor Technology FSI-T10-001. However, on sheet I-8, detail I-5 
shows the model is Data Industrial IR200. Please advise. 
 
See attached updated City Standard Details for water and irrigation – Attachment 
B. 
 

19. Referring to sheets I-8 thru I-11 - Irrigation details, no detail is shown for irrigation 
backflow preventer device. Please provide a detail. 
 
See attached updated City Standard Details for water and irrigation – Attachment 
B. 
 

20. Referring to sheet I-1, there is a note in the top left shows “Connect existing 
valves to two wire path and install rain master TW-d decoders in valve boxes”. 
Please clarify the number of existing valves to receive new decoders.  
 
Bidder shall assume 4 existing valves. 
 

21. Referring to sheet I-1, there is a note near Delta De Anza trail shows “Adjust 
irrigation sprinklers at new pathway alignment”, please clarify the number of 
existing sprinkler & pipes at those planters or provide an as-built plan for 
verification.  
 
Bidder shall assume 10 sprinklers with piping interconnecting. 
 

22. Referring to sheet I-1, there are some drip tubing crossing the existing planting 
area that remains (no new plants, no new mulch), which can easily damage 
existing plants. Please clarify how to repair the existing planting areas. 
 
Bidder shall assume to repair to existing or better condition. 
 

23. Referring to Irrigation legend on sheet I-4, "Schedule 80 and schedule 40 PVC 
solvent weld fittings" are shown for mainline. Please confirm schedule 40 fittings 
could be used for mainline 
 
Bidders shall bid for Schedule 80 for mainline. 
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24. According to sheets I-5 and I-6, there are eight remote control valves along 
California Avenue that are located on the mainline from basin with controller D 
(sheet I-4) but labeled "C". Please clarify if these valves should be named "D" 
and wires routed to controller D at the basin. 
 
Correct. The valves shall be D. 
 

25. Referring to the Bid Schedule, the unit LF is used for item #42 storm drain 
cleanout for bioretention strip. It is supposed to be EA. Please advise. 
 
Correct. Bid Item #42, Storm Drain Cleanout For Bioretention Strip, has been 
revised to Bid Item #46, Storm Drain Cleanout For Bioretention Strip, 13 EA.  
See Revised Bid Schedule, Attachment A. 
 

26. Referring to sheets L-1, L-2 & L-3, there are callouts #9 & 10 – 4-inch & 6-inch 
Irrigation sleeve (note 4). However, note 4 is “See sheets PD-1 & PD-2 for 
proposed striping and signage”. Please clarify. 
 
Disregard reference to Note 4 relating to the callout. 

 
27. Referring to sheets L-8 & L-9, there are callouts #9 & 10 – 4-inch & 6-inch 

Irrigation sleeve (note 4). However, note 4 is not provided on these sheets. 
Please clarify. 

 

Disregard reference to Note 4 relating to the callout. 
 

28. Sheets L-5 thru L-9 are missing the location and limit of decomposed granite 
shoulder. Please advise. 
 
See typical proposed section D on Sheet X-2 for stationing. 
 

29. Sheets L-1, L-2, and L-3 are missing the location and limit of the bioretention 
strip. Please clarify. 
 
See typical proposed section B on Sheet X-1. The bioretention strip is 
approximately from STA. 52+50 to STA.67+50. 

 
30. Bid item 17 “Bioretention Basin Excavation” is a final quantity of 373 cy. Bid 

Items 43, 44, 48, & 49 add up to 458 cy.  Shouldn’t the excavation at minimum 
equal to the material going in plus any additional excavation need for the 
freeboard.  
 
Bid Item #17, Bioretention Basin Excavation (F), has been revised to 650 CY.  
 
Bid Item #18, Bioretention Strip Excavation (F) 458 CY, has been added.  
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Bid Item #44 Class 2 Permeable Material For Bioretention Strip has been 
renumbered to Bid Item #45, and quantity has been revised to 183 CY. 
 
Bid Item #45, Bioretention Soil For Bioretention Basin, 137 CY has been revised 
to Bid Item #48, Bioretention Soil For Bioretention Strip, 275 CY.  
 
Bid Item #49, Class 2 Permeable Material For Bioretention Basin At 
Harbor/California, 92 CY has been revised to Bid Item #52, Class 2 Permeable 
Material For Bioretention Basin At Harbor/California, 474 CY.  
 
Bid Item #50, Bioretention Soil For Corner Basin At Harbor/California, 137 Cy 
Has Been Revised To Bid Item #53, Bioretention Soil For Corner Basin At 
Harbor/California, 711 CY. 
 
See Revised Bid Schedule, Attachment A.  
 

31. Plan sheet 36 calls for one Type OS Inlet. Can you provide bid item for this inlet. 
 

Bid Item #37, Drainage Inlet (Type OS),1 EA, has been added. See Revised Bid 
Schedule, Attachment A. 

 
32. Asphalt demolition limits do not match new asphalt roadway limits.  

 

 
 
Demolition Limits have been revised. See below. 
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Bid Item #16 Roadway Excavation quantity has been revised to 1791 CY. See 
Revised Bid Schedule, Attachment A. 
 

33. Please clarify if the 6” Perforated Pipe will be paid under bid item 92? 
 

Bid Item #100 6" PVC Pipe (Non-Perforated) Quantity Has BeenRevised To 55 
LF. Bid Item #95 6" PVC Pipe (Perforated) has been revised to Bid Item #101 6" 
Pvc Pipe (Perforated) and the quantity has been revised To 50 LF. See Revised 
Bid Schedule, Attachment A. 
 

34. Are the cleanouts part of bid item 113?  
 

Correct. Cleanouts are included in this bid item. 

 

35. I have a question about your paid items at the RAILROAD AVE (NORTH OF 
CALIFORNIA AVE) I notice you have bid items for White and Yellow 
Thermoplastic Pavement Markings, but I don’t see a paid Item for the Green Bike 
Lane Markings. Please refer to PD-3. 
 

 
 

Bid Item #43, Pavement Marking (Green Bike Lanes) 350 SF, has been added. 

See Revised Bid Schedule, Attachment A. 

 

36. Item #15 is the same item description as #59, is this correct or should one of the 

description something else? 

 

Bid Item #15 Traffic Stripe (4” Yellow, Thermoplastic) 1816 LF has been 

removed. Bid Item #59 Traffic Stripe (4” Yellow, Thermoplastic) has been revised 

to Bid Item #64 Traffic Stripe (4” Yellow) Two Coat Paint. See Revised Bid 

Schedule, Attachment A. 

 

37. Specification 51-4.02B indicates “The security wall panels shall be handled 

vertically at all time”. It is cost prohibitive to Precast and Ship 8 to 10ft max tall 



   
City of Pittsburg 
Addendum No. 2 
Project 2019 Bart Pedestrian  
And Bike Connectivity  

 

pittsburgca.gov 

 

  

  Page 8 

 

panels vertically. Please confirm if it acceptable to cast and ship these panels 

horizontally (eg. Flat).  

 

The wall panels shall be handled in such a way that does not damage the final 

product for installation as shown on the contract documentation.  If the panels 

are handled horizontally, it is the responsibility of the contractor to make sure the 

final product meets inspection.   

 

38. Bid Item #129, Bicycle Detector Symbol, has been revised to Bid Item #145, 

Bicycle/Arrow Detector Symbol. See Revised Bid Schedule, Attachment A. 

 

39. Change from Addendum No 1: Bid Items #22 to Bid Item#25 have been revised 

to show the following: 

 

 

40. Bid Item #63 LF – 4”  Black Vinyl Chain Link Fence (CL-4) and Bid Item #64 -EA 

10” Wide Black Vinyl Chain Link Access Gate (CL-4)  have been revised to Bid 

Item #67 LF – 4”  Black Vinyl Chain Link Fence (CL-4) and Bid Item #68 -EA 10” 

Wide Black Vinyl Chain Link Access Gate (CL-4). See Revised Bid Schedule, 

Attachment A. 

 

41. There are no special permits/fees/inspections/requirements required with relation 

to PGE along California Avenue besides the lighting/work.  

 

42. The project will not need Builder’s Risk Insurance. 

 

43. The engineer's estimate is based on base bid and additional alternates A through 

E. 

 

44. The lowest bid will be determined by combining the Base Bid plus Bid Alternate A 

only.  
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BIDDERS MUST SIGN AND ATTACH one (1) copy of this addendum document to the proposal 

as acknowledgment of receipt of these instructions and that said addendum was properly 

evaluated in the proposal. 

 

ANY PROPOSAL NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE REJECTED. 
 

Issued:            02/09/24                                    _______________________________ 
       Dayne Johnson, P.E. 

Assistant City Engineer  
 
 

  

ADDENDUM NO. 2, PROJECT 2019 BART PEDESTRIAN AND BIKE CONNECTIVITY is 
hereby acknowledged and was considered in this Project Proposal. 
 
________________________________      _______________________ 
Bidder's Signature     Date 
 
________________________________ 
Firm Name 
 
________________________________ 
Mailing Address 
 

City/State/Zip+4  
 
 



1 MOBILIZATION 1 LS $ $

2 TRAFFIC CONTROL SYSTEM 1 LS $ $

3 CONSTRUCTION AREA SIGNS 22 EA $ $

4 PROJECT FUNDING SIGN 2 EA $ $

5 PROJECT INFORMATION SIGN 4 EA $ $

6 LEAD COMPLIANCE PLAN 1 LS $ $

7
STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN 
(SWPPP)

1 LS $ $

8 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 1 LS $ $

9 TEMPORARY STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION 3 EA $ $

10 CLEARING AND GRUBBING 1 LS $ $

11 LAYOUT 1 LS $ $

12 EXCAVATION SAFETY 1 LS $ $

13 REMOVE STUMP 4 EA $ $

14 REMOVE TREE 1 EA $ $

15 REMOVE TRAFFIC STRIPING 20 LF $ $

16 ROADWAY EXCAVATION (F) 1,791 CY $ $

17 BIORETENTION BASIN EXCAVATION (F) 650 CY $ $

18 BIORETENTION STRIP EXCAVATION (F) 458 CY $ $

19 REMOVE CONCRETE 1,085 SF $ $

20 REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER 158 LF $ $

21 ADJUST WATER VALVE COVER TO GRADE (NP) 5 EA $ $

22 CLASS 2 AGGREGATE BASE (ROADWAY) 220 CY $ $

23 TYPE A HOT MIX ASPHALT (ROADWAY) 324 TON $ $

24 CLASS 2 AGGREGATE BASE (TRAIL) 700 CY $ $

BASE BID - LOCATION: CALIFORNIA AVENUE

EXTENDED       
TOTAL AMOUNT

AL = Allowance  CF = Cubic Feet   CY = Cubic Yard   EA = Each   LB = Pounds 

LF = Linear Foot LS = Lump SumSF = Square FeetTON = Ton (2000 lbs)

Bid Schedule

UNIT COST
BID ITEM 

NO.
ITEM DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT

This Bid Schedule must be completed in ink and included with the sealed Bid Proposal. Pricing must be 

provided for each Bid Item as indicated. Items marked “(SW)” are Specialty Work that must be performed by a 

qualified Subcontractor. The lump sum or unit cost for each item must be inclusive of all costs, whether direct 

or indirect, including profit and overhead. The sum of all amounts entered in the “Extended Total Amount” 

column must be identical to the Base Bid price entered in Section 1 of the Bid Proposal form

Bart Pedestrian and Bike Connectivity Project  2024 Form 
Project No. 2019  BID SCHEDULE

Project No. 2019  Page 13



EXTENDED       
TOTAL AMOUNT

UNIT COST
BID ITEM 

NO.
ITEM DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT

25 TYPE A HOT MIX ASPHALT (TRAIL) 1,355 TON $ $

26 DECOMPOSED GRANITE 270 CY $ $

27 CURB (TYPE A2-6) 225 LF $ $

28 CURB (TYPE A2-6) (SEGMENTED 12" OPENING) 1,600 LF $ $

29 SIDEWALK 1,375 SF $ $

30 CURB RAMP 3 EA $ $

31 REMOVE 18" STORM DRAIN PIPE 126 LF $ $

32 ABANDON 12" STORM DRAIN PIPE 67 LF $ $

33 12" RCP PIPE 547 LF $ $

34 18" RCP PIPE 156 LF $ $

35 DRAINAGE INLET (TYPE G1) 4 EA $ $

36 DRAINAGE INLET (TYPE G3) 3 EA $ $

37 DRAINAGE INLET (TYPE OS) 1 EA $ $

38 REMODEL DI WITH MH TOP 2 EA $ $

39 REMOVE ROADSIDE SIGN 10 EA $ $

40 REMOVE ROADSIDE SIGN (PG&E GAS MARKER) 5 EA $ $

41 RELOCATE ROADSIDE SIGN 5 EA $ $

42
REMOVE ROADSIDE SIGN PANEL ("TOW ZONE NO 
PARKING")

2 EA $ $

43 ROADSIDE SIGN PANEL 1 EA $ $

44 ROADSIDE SIGN 10 EA $ $

45
6” PVC PIPE (PERFORATED) FOR BIORETENTION 
STRIP

2,050 LF $ $

46
STORM DRAIN CLEANOUT FOR BIORETENTION 
STRIP

13 EA $ $

47
CLASS 2 PERMEABLE MATERIAL FOR 
BIORETENTION STRIP

183 CY $ $

48 BIORETENTION SOIL FOR BIORETENTION STRIP 275 CY $ $

49
4" PVC PIPE (PERFORATED & SOLID) FOR 
BIORETENTION BASIN 

155 LF $ $

50
STORM DRAIN CLEANOUT FOR BIORETENTION 
BASIN AT HARBOR/CALIFORNIA

2 EA $ $

51
ENERGY DISSIPATOR FOR BIORETENTION BASIN AT 
HARBOR/CALIFORNIA

1 LS $ $

52
CLASS 2 PERMEABLE MATERIAL FOR 
BIORETENTION BASIN AT HARBOR/CALIFORNIA 

474 CY $ $

53
BIORETENTION SOIL FOR CORNER BASIN AT 
HARBOR/CALIFORNIA

711 CY $ $

54 SOIL PREPARATION 2,875 SF $ $

Bart Pedestrian and Bike Connectivity Project  2024 Form 
Project No. 2019  BID SCHEDULE
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EXTENDED       
TOTAL AMOUNT

UNIT COST
BID ITEM 

NO.
ITEM DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT

55 STONE MULCH 29 CY $ $

56 WOOD MULCH 110 CY $ $

57 TREES, FIFTEEN GALLON CONTAINER PLANT 5 EA $ $

58
ONE GALLON CONTAINER PLANT (BIORETENTION 
BASIN)

668 EA $ $

59
ONE GALLON CONTAINER PLANT (BIORETENTION 
STRIP)

980 EA $ $

60 IRRIGATION SYSTEM 1 LS $ $

61 TRAFFIC STRIPE (DETAIL 9) THERMOPLASTIC 1,342 LF $ $

62 TRAFFIC STRIPE (DETAIL 22) THERMOPLASTIC 1,587 LF $ $

63 TRAFFIC STRIPE (DETAIL 38) THERMOPLASTIC 149 LF $ $

64 TRAFFIC STRIPE (4” YELLOW) TWO COAT PAINT 1,853 LF $ $

65
TRAFFIC STRIPE (TYPE IV ARROW) 
THERMOPLASTIC

2 EA $ $

66 HEADERBOARD 3,750 LF $ $

67 4" BLACK VINYL CHAIN LINK FENCE (CL-4) 157 LF $ $

68
10" WIDE BLACK VINYL CHAIN LINK ACCESS GATE 
(CL-4)

1 EA $ $

69 REMOVE STORM DRAIN INLET 3 EA $ $

70 TEMPORARY STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION 11 EA $ $

71 LAYOUT 1 LS $ $

72
TESTING & RESTORATION OF EXISTING IRRIGATION 
FACILITIES

1 LS $ $

73 CLEARING AND GRUBBING 1 LS $ $

74 ROADWAY EXCAVATION (F) 280 CY $ $

75 REMOVE CONCRETE 993 SF $ $

76 REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER 42 LF $ $

77 RECONSTRUCT CHAIN LINK FENCE (CL-6) 172 LF $ $

78 RELOCATE FENCE (CL-6) 35 LF $ $

79 REMOVE PERFORATED PIPE 19 LF $ $

80 GRIND CONCRETE 500 SF $ $

81 ADJUST SD CLEANOUT COVER TO GRADE 1 EA $ $

82
ADJUST IRRIGATION VALVE COVER TO GRADE 
(SERVICE)

1 EA $ $

83
ADJUST IRRIGATION PULL BOX TO GRADE 
(SERVICE)

6 EA $ $

BASE BID - LOCATION:  BLISS AVENUE PATH

Bart Pedestrian and Bike Connectivity Project  2024 Form 
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EXTENDED       
TOTAL AMOUNT

UNIT COST
BID ITEM 

NO.
ITEM DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT

84
RELOCATE IRRIGATION VALVE AND COVER 
(SERVICE)

1 EA $ $

85 RECONSTRUCT DRAINAGE INLET TOP TO GRADE 1 EA $ $

86 ADA GRATE 5 EA $ $

87 TRASH CAPTURE DEVICE 10 EA $ $

88 CLASS 2 AGGREGATE BASE 116 CY $ $

89 TYPE A HOT MIX ASPHALT 92 TON $ $

90 DECOMPOSED GRANITE 31 CY $ $

91 CURB (TYPE A2-6) 42 LF $ $

92 SIDEWALK 3,645 SF $ $

93 CURB RAMP 2 EA $ $

94
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE IN CONCRETE 
PAD

68 SF $ $

95 CHAIN LINK FENCE (CL-6, MODIFIED) 961 LF $ $

96 4' WIDE CHAIN LINK WALK GATE (CL-6, MODIFIED) 2 EA $ $

97 12" RCP PIPE 30 LF $ $

98 15" RCP PIPE 42 LF $ $

99 30" RCP PIPE 10 LF $ $

100 6" PVC PIPE (NON-PERFORATED) 55 LF $ $

101 6" PVC PIPE (PERFORATED) 50 LF $ $

102 DRAINAGE INLET (TYPE G1) 6 EA $ $

103 DRAINAGE INLET (TYPE G1 MODIFIED) 1 EA $ $

104 FIELD INLET (2' SQUARE) 1 EA $ $

105 BLIND CONNECTION (STORM DRAIN) 1 EA $ $

106 BOLLARD 2 EA $ $

107 REMOVABLE BOLLARD 1 EA $ $

108 ROADSIDE SIGN 1 EA $ $

109 RELOCATE ROADSIDE SIGN 1 EA $ $

110
SECURITY CAMERA SYSTEM ALONG BLISS AVE 
TRAIL (SHEET E-12)

1 LS $ $

111 TRENCH AND BACKFILL (BLISS AVENUE LIGHTING) 1,670 LF $ $

112 2" PVC CONDUIT (BLISS AVENUE LIGHTING) 1,670 LF $ $

113
#8 AWG STRANDED COPPER CONDUCTOR (BLISS 
AVENUE LIGHTING)

3,260 LF $ $

114
#8 AWG BARE SOLID CONDUCTOR (GROUND) 
(BLISS AVENUE LIGHTING)

1,630 LF $ $

Bart Pedestrian and Bike Connectivity Project  2024 Form 
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EXTENDED       
TOTAL AMOUNT

UNIT COST
BID ITEM 

NO.
ITEM DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT

115 #5 PULL BOX (BLISS AVENUE LIGHTING) 22 EA $ $

116
INSTALL CONDUIT IN EXISTING PULL BOX (BLISS 
AVENUE LIGHTING)

1 EA $ $

117 CIRCUIT BREAKER (BLISS AVENUE LIGHTING) 1 EA $ $

118 CONTACTOR (BLISS AVENUE LIGHTING) 1 EA $ $

119
LIGHT FIXTURE, POLE, AND FOUNDATION (BLISS 
AVENUE LIGHTING)

14 EA $ $

120 #6 AWG STRANDED COPPER CONDUCTOR 1,000 LF $ $

121 #6 AWG BARE SOLID CONDUCTOR 25 LF $ $

122 #4 AWG STRANDED COPPER CONDUCTOR 200 LF $ $

123 REMOVE PULL BOX 3 EA $ $

124 SPLICE NEW TO EXISTING CONDUCTORS 5 EA $ $

125 CONNECT NEW AND EXISTING CONDUIT 6 EA $ $

126 WOOD MULCH 15 CY $ $

127 MODIFY BIORETENTION BASIN (BART PARKING LOT) 1 LS $ $

128 RESTORE IRRIGATION SYSTEM 1 LS $ $

129 WAYFINDING SIGNAGE (BLISS AVE) 1 EA $ $

130 TEMPORARY STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION 13 EA $ $

131 REMOVE TRAFFIC STRIPING 1,696 LF $ $

132 REMOVE PAVEMENT MARKING 2,500 SF $ $

133 TRAFFIC STRIPE (DETAIL 9) (THERMOPLASTIC) 2,657 LF $ $

134 TRAFFIC STRIPE (DETAIL 27B) (THERMOPLASTIC) 352 LF $ $

135 TRAFFIC STRIPE (DETAIL 36) (THERMOPLASTIC) 320 LF $ $

136 TRAFFIC STRIPE (DETAIL 38) (THERMOPLASTIC) 539 LF $ $

137 TRAFFIC STRIPE (DETAIL 39) (THERMOPLASTIC) 4,210 LF $ $

138 TRAFFIC STRIPE (DETAIL 39A) (THERMOPLASTIC) 280 LF $ $

139 TRAFFIC STRIPE (DETAIL 40) (THERMOPLASTIC) 220 LF $ $

140 TRAFFIC STRIPE (DETAIL 24) (THERMOPLASTIC) 2,600 LF $ $

141 PAVEMENT MARKING (WHITE) (THERMOPLASTIC) 4,205 SF $ $

142 PAVEMENT MARKING (YELLOW) (THERMOPLASTIC) 900 SF $ $

143 PAVEMENT MARKING (GREEN BIKE LANES) 350 SF $ $

144 ROADSIDE SIGN 15 EA $ $

145 BICYCLE/ARROW DETECTOR SYMBOL 11 EA $ $

BASE BID - LOCATION: RAILROAD AVENUE (NORTH OF CALIFORNIA AVENUE)
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EXTENDED       
TOTAL AMOUNT

UNIT COST
BID ITEM 

NO.
ITEM DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT

146 SLURRY SEAL (TYPE II) 15,220 SY $ $

147 BLUE REFLECTIVE PAVEMENT MARKER 2 EA $ $

148 TEMPORARY STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION 5 EA $ $

149 TREE PROTECTION AND ROOT PRUNING 1 LS $ $

150 LAYOUT 1 LS $ $

151 CLEARING AND GRUBBING 1 LS $ $

152 REMOVE STUMP 10 EA $ $

153 REMOVE TREE 12 EA $ $

154 REMOVE TRAFFIC STRIPING 414 LF $ $

155 ROADWAY EXCAVATION (F) 322 CY $ $

156 REMOVE CONCRETE 2,965 SF $ $

157 REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER 343 LF $ $

158 REMOVE BENCH 1 EA $ $

159 ADJUST WATER VALVE COVER TO GRADE (NP) 1 EA $ $

160
ADJUST WATER METER COVER TO GRADE 
(SERVICE)

2 EA $ $

161 CLASS 2 AGGREGATE BASE 422 CY $ $

162 TYPE A HOT MIX ASPHALT 349 TON $ $

163 CURB (TYPE A1-6) 32 LF $ $

164 CURB (TYPE A2-6) 343 LF $ $

165 SIDEWALK 3,852 SF $ $

166 DECOMPOSED GRANITE 69 CY $ $

167 CURB RAMP 14 EA $ $

168 ISLAND PASSAGEWAY 98 SF $ $

169 BUS SHELTER AND FOUNDATION 1 LS $ $

170 RELOCATE TRASH CAN 1 EA $ $

171 RELOCATE ROADSIDE SIGN 3 EA $ $

172 WAYFINDING SIGNAGE (BART) 1 EA $ $

173 ROADSIDE SIGN 16 EA $ $

174
PAVEMENT MARKING (WHITE) (THERMOPLASTIC) 
(CROSSWALK)

2,498 SF $ $

175 WOOD MULCH 373 CY $ $

176 TREES, FIFTEEN GALLON CONTAINER PLANT 40 EA $ $

177 4” DIAMETER IRRIGATION CONDUIT 90 LF $ $

178 6” DIAMETER IRRIGATION CONDUIT 250 LF $ $

179 IRRIGATION SYSTEM 1 LS $ $

180 HEADERBOARD 965 LF $ $

BASE BID - LOCATION: RAILROAD AVENUE PATH 

Bart Pedestrian and Bike Connectivity Project  2024 Form 
Project No. 2019  BID SCHEDULE
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EXTENDED       
TOTAL AMOUNT

UNIT COST
BID ITEM 

NO.
ITEM DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT

181
TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS @ 
RAILROAD AVE/ BLISS AVE (SHEET E-1 TO E-2)

1 LS $ $

182
MODIFICATIONS TO TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND 
ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS @ RAILROAD AVE/ ROUTE 4 
EB RAMPS (SHEET E-3 TO E-4)

1 LS $ $

183
TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS @ 
RAILROAD AVE/ CALIFORNIA AVE (SHEET E-5 TO E-
6)

1 LS $ $

184
TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS @ 
RAILROAD AVE/ CIVIC AVE (SHEET E-7 TO E-8)

1 LS $ $

185
MODIFICATIONS TO TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND 
ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS @ CALIFORNIA AVE/HARBOR 
ST (SHEET E-9)

1 LS $ $

186
MODIFICATIONS TO TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND 
ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS @ RAILROAD AVE/ ROUTE 4 
EB RAMPS (SHEET E-3 TO E-4)

1 LS $ $

187
TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS @ 
RAILROAD AVE/ CALIFORNIA AVE (SHEET E-5 TO E-
6)

1 LS $ $

188
TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS @ 
RAILROAD AVE/ CIVIC AVE (SHEET E-7 TO E-8)

1 LS $ $

189
MODIFICATIONS TO TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND 
ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS @ CALIFORNIA AVE/HARBOR 
ST (SHEET E-9)

1 LS $ $

190
TRENCH AND BACKFILL (CALIFORNIA AVENUE 
LIGHTING)

2,750 LF $ $

191 2" PVC CONDUIT (CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING) 2,600 LF $ $

192 3" PVC CONDUIT (CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING) 150 LF $ $

193
#8 AWG STRANDED COPPER CONDUCTOR 
(CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING)

10,250 LF $ $

194
#6 AWG BARE SOLID CONDUCTOR (GROUND) 
(CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING)

2,000 LF $ $

195 #5 PULL BOX (CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING) 29 EA $ $

196 #3 1/2 PULL BOX (CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING) 3 EA $ $

197
SERVICE CABINET AND FOUNDATION (CALIFORNIA 
AVENUE LIGHTING)

1 EA $ $

198 SERVICE RISER (CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING) 1 EA $ $

199
LIGHT FIXTURE, POLE, AND FOUNDATION 
(CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING)

25 EA $ $

$

ALTERNATE BID A – CALIFORNIA AVE LIGHTING 

                                                                                     ALTERNATE BID A SUBTOTAL

BASE BID - TRAFFIC SIGNAL IMPROVEMENTS

BASE BID TOTAL

Bart Pedestrian and Bike Connectivity Project  2024 Form 
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EXTENDED       
TOTAL AMOUNT

UNIT COST
BID ITEM 

NO.
ITEM DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT

200 CLEARING AND GRUBBING 1 LS $ $

201 REMOVE TREE 3 EA $ $

202 LAYOUT 1 LS $ $

203 16" CAST-IN-DRILLED HOLE PILE (SECURITY WALL) 804 LF $ $

204
FURNISH AND ERECT PRECAST SECURITY WALL - 
TYPE 1 (9')

198 LF $ $

205
FURNISH AND ERECT PRECAST SECURITY WALL - 
TYPE 1 (10')

479 LF $ $

206
FURNISH AND ERECT PRECAST SECURITY WALL - 
TYPE 2 (8')

90 LF $ $

207
FURNISH AND ERECT PRECAST SECURITY WALL - 
TYPE 2 (9')

240 LF $ $

208
CONNECTION TO EXISTING FENCE (8' STEEL 
FENCE)

15 LF $ $

209 FIVE GALLON VINE CONTAINER PLANT 52 EA $ $

210 IRRIGATION SYSTEM 1 LS $ $

$

211 SOIL PREPARATION 48410 SF $ $

212 SOD 7658 SF $ $

213 WOOD HEADER 150 LF $ $

214 ONE GALLON CONTAINER PLANT 926 EA $ $

215 IRRIGATION SYSTEM 1 LS $ $

$

$

216
TRENCH AND BACKFILL (RAILROAD AVENUE 
LIGHTING)

2300 LF $ $

217 2" PVC CONDUIT (RAILROAD AVENUE LIGHTING) 2300 LF $ $

218
#8 AWG STRANDED COPPER CONDUCTOR 
(RAILROAD AVENUE LIGHTING)

7650 LF $ $

219
#8 AWG BARE SOLID CONDUCTOR (GROUND) 
(RAILROAD AVENUE LIGHTING)

2550 LF $ $

220 #5 PULL BOX (RAILROAD AVENUE LIGHTING) 31 EA $ $

221 #6 PULL BOX (RAILROAD AVENUE LIGHTING) 2 EA $ $

222
INSTALL CONDUIT IN EXISTING PULL BOX 
(RAILROAD AVENUE LIGHTING)

1 EA $ $

223 REMOVE PULL BOX (RAILROAD AVENUE LIGHTING) 1 EA $ $

224 CIRCUIT BREAKER (RAILROAD AVENUE LIGHTING) 4 EA $ $

ALTERNATE BID B – RAILROAD AVE SECURITY WALL 

ALTERNATE BID B SUBTOTAL 

ALTERNATE BID C – RAILROAD AVENUE PATH PLANTING AND IRRIGATION 

ALTERNATE BID D – RAILROAD AVENUE PATH LIGHTING

ALTERNATE BID C SUBTOTAL 
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EXTENDED       
TOTAL AMOUNT

UNIT COST
BID ITEM 

NO.
ITEM DESCRIPTION EST. QTY. UNIT

225 CONTACTOR (RAILROAD AVENUE LIGHTING) 4 EA $ $

226
LIGHT FIXTURE, POLE, AND FOUNDATION 
(RAILROAD AVENUE LIGHTING)

33 EA $ $

$

227
TRENCH AND BACKFILL (CALIFORNIA AVENUE 
LIGHTING)

1,870 LF $ $

228 2" PVC CONDUIT (CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING) 2,285 LF $ $

229 3" PVC CONDUIT (CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING) 125 LF $ $

230
#8 AWG STRANDED COPPER CONDUCTOR 
(CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING)

9,610 LF $ $

231
#6 AWG BARE SOLID CONDUCTOR (GROUND) 
(CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING)

2,410 LF $ $

232 #5 PULL BOX (CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING) 9 EA $ $

233 #3 1/2 PULL BOX (CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING) 3 EA $ $

234 #2 PULL PGE BOX (CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING) 1 EA $ $

235
SERVICE CABINET AND FOUNDATION (CALIFORNIA 
AVENUE LIGHTING)

1 EA $ $

236 SERVICE RISER (CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING) 1 EA $ $

237
STREET FIXTURE, POLE, AND FOUNDATION 
(CALIFORNIA AVENUE LIGHTING)

6 EA $ $

$

TOTAL BASE BID: Items 1 through 182 inclusive: $_______________________________________________

TOTAL ALTERNATE BID A: Items 182 through 192 inclusive: $_____________________________________

TOTAL ALTERNATE BID B: Items 193 through 203 inclusive: $_____________________________________

TOTAL ALTERNATE BID C: Items 204 through 208 inclusive: $_____________________________________

TOTAL ALTERNATE BID D: Items 209 through 219 inclusive: $_____________________________________

TOTAL ALTERNATE BID E: Items 220 through 230 inclusive: $_____________________________________

BIDDER NAME: ________________________________________________________________

Note: The amounts entered above should be identical to the amounts entered in Section 1 and 2 of the Bid Proposal 
form.

END OF BID SCHEDULE

ALTERNATE BID D SUBTOTAL

(F) Final Pay

(NP) Non-Participating

ALTERNATE BID E – CALIFORNIA AVE STREET LIGHTING 

                                                                                     ALTERNATE BID E SUBTOTAL
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“I HAVE COMPLIED WITH THE
CRITERIA OF THE MODEL WATER
EFFICIENT LANDSCAPE ORDIANCE
AND HAVE APPLIED THEM FOR
THE EFFICIENT USE OF WATER IN
THE IRRIGATION DESIGN PLAN.”

CALIFORNIA AVE.

CALIFORNIA AVE.

CALIFORNIA AVE.

C-6

19

1.48

30 1"

C-7 1.48

18 30

C-8

18

1.48

30 1" 1"

C-9 1.48

20 30

C-10

20

1.48

30 1" 1"

6" SL.

2"2"

2" 2"

2"2" 6" SL.

EPI CA
(TYP)

LAN MON
(TYP)

EPI CA
(TYP)

LAN MON
(TYP)

EPI CA
(TYP)

LAN MON
(TYP)

CAL FOL
(TYP)



“I HAVE COMPLIED WITH THE
CRITERIA OF THE MODEL WATER
EFFICIENT LANDSCAPE ORDIANCE
AND HAVE APPLIED THEM FOR
THE EFFICIENT USE OF WATER IN
THE IRRIGATION DESIGN PLAN.”

CALIFORNIA AVE.

CALIFORNIA AVE.

CALIFORNIA AVE.

C-12 1.48

20 30

C-13

20

1.48

30 1" 1"

C-11 1.48

20 301"

2" 2"

2"2"

2"

6" SL.


